Sherwin Beh (LKK Auto)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Dear Sirs,

Kamaliah KAMIS (SPF) <Kamaliah_KAMIS@spf.gov.sg>
Thursday, 22 August, 2019 9:52 AM

Sherwin Beh (LKK Auto); Naz (LKKAuto)

Bryan Ang (LKKAuto); SPF-TP FAIT; Tiak Yee PHUA (SPF)
Mechanical Inspection Report Request

May | seek your assistance to perform a detailed mechanical inspection of the 9 vehicles below:

a)

b)

c)

Case IAFP-1B-20190820 - Mechanical Inspection of Police Hilux, GZ3294D (TP/IP/47933/2019)

On 1 August 2019 (Thursday) sometime before 4.05 pm, the Police Hilux, GZ3294D, was travelling on left
of 2 lanes and negotiating a right bend. After the right bend, driver applied her brakes and discover it
was not working. Driver was unable to stop in time and collided into a stationary taxi causing it to
surged forward and collided onto a stationary motor car ahead. The driver then claimed mechanical
fault to the FRV. She informed the vehicle was fine while attending to a case but heard a “Gear Box
Rattling Sound ” coming from the engine. She did not report the matter to her Transport in charge
hence she proceeded to the next case and the RTA occurred. Due to the RTA, rear passenger, Female
/77 Years Old /Malay, of the taxi sustained a back pain, conveyed to CGH by ambulance a. She was
treated as outpatient with 4 days of medical leave.

Vehicles to be inspected: GZ3294D - Driver (Potential Defendant)

10 In-Charge: SIO Kamaliah

Case IAFP-IB-20190820 - Mechanical Inspection of Motor Taxi, SHC7245D (TP/IP/23457/2019)

On 7 April 2019 (Sunday) at or about 12.02 a.m., the Deceased who was walking alone in an unsteady
manner and was hailing a taxi from the pavement along Sentosa Gateway. The Deceased then took a
step forward when he tripped and fell off the pavement. The Deceased landed on the road, lying in
between lanes 3 and lane 4 of the 4-lanes road. The Accused’s motor taxi was travelling on lane 3 when
he ran over the Deceased. After collision, the Accused stopped by the side of the road and alighted
from his motor taxi. However, he left the scene shortly after without reporting the accident. Due to the
collision, the Deceased was pronounced dead at the scene by AB121, Paramedic SGT Ken at 12.11 a.m.

Vehicles to be inspected: SHC7245D - Driver (Potential Defendant)

10 In-Charge: SIO Kamaliah

Case IAFP-1B-20190820 - Mechanical Inspection of Motor Van, GBB4314J (TP/IP/46503/2019)

On the 27 July 2019 (Saturday) sometime around 5.09 p.m., the motor van was driving inside multi-story
car park on single lane on-way road (up slope) in which he claimed that the steering wheel of his motor
van was not functioning. The driver was unable to steer right of his motor van and the motor van
automatically swerve to the left. The said motor van then side-swiped onto the side wall on the left side.

Vehicles to be inspected: GBB4314J - Driver (Potential Defendant)

10 In-Charge: 10 Phua Tiak Yee



d)

f)

g)

Case IAFP-IB-20190820 - Mechanical Inspection of Motor Car, SMK3217K (TP/1P/46503/2019)

On the 31 July 2019 (Wednesday) sometime around 6.08 p.m., the motor car was travelling on lane 2 of
2 lanes along Serangoon North Ave 5. While proceeding across the T-junction of Serangoon North Ave 5
by Serangoon North Ave 6, the motor car collided into a pedestrian who was crossing from his left to
right at the pedestrian crossing on red man. The pedestrian was conveyed unconscious and
subsequently died due to his injuries on 13 August 2019.

Vehicles to be inspected: SMK3217K - Driver (Potential Defendant)

10 In-Charge: SIO Saleha

Case IAFP-1B-20190820 - Mechanical Inspection of Motor Van - GBF5904D (TP/1P/50679/2019)

On 15 August 2019 (Thursday) sometime before 3.27 pm a.m., the Accused was driving a motor van, GBF
5904D, along a single traffic along Tao Ching Road towards Corporation Drive. Approaching a non-
signalised T-junction of Tao Ching Road by Corporation Road, the Accused made a left turn into the left
lane of 2-lanes of Corporation Drive towards Yung Ho Road. While the Accused was in the midst of
turning left into Corporation Drive, the Deceased was crossing from the Accused’s left to right view. The
Accused front portion of the motor van hit onto Deceased’s left side and subsequently ran over the
Deceased. As a result of the accident, the Deceased sustained injuries on the upper and lower abdomen.
She succumbed to her injuries and was pronounced dead at scene at paramedic Sgt Helmi at 3.45 p.m.

Vehicles to be inspected: GBF5904D - Driver (Potential Defendant)

10 In-Charge: SIO Dzul Hairie

Case IAFP-1B-20190820 - Mechanical Inspection of Motorcycle - FBD4157K (TP/IP/39375/2019)

On 22 June 2019 (Sunday) sometime before 3.14 p.m., the Deceased was riding his motorcycle on lane 2
of 4-lanes along BKE towards Woodlands Checkpoint Somewhere before the viaduct into Woodlands
Checkpoint, suddenly lost control and self-skidded. Deceased landed on the road on lane 2 and was
conveyed by the ambulance to KTPH for multiple injuries. He was admitted in the Intensive Care Unit
(ICU). On 23 July 2019, the deceased was pronounced dead at 3.02 a.m. in KTPH.

Vehicles to be inspected: FBD4157K - Rider (Deceased)

10 In-Charge: SIO Adrian Lim

Case IAFP-IB-20190820 - Mechanical Inspection of Motorcycle - FN17H (TP/1P/39375/2019)

On 29 July 2019 (Monday) sometime before 8.35 p.m., the accused was riding his motorcycle on lane 2
of 2-lanes along Sungei Kadut Street 1 when he noticed a road sweeper ahead. Rider informed he tried
to swerve his motorcycle to the right however in the process of doing so, lost control and skidded to the
right and collided onto the centre divider and the road signage. Rider and his pillion(Deceased) landed
on the road on lane 1. Both of them were conveyed by the ambulance to KTPH for multiple injuries. The
Deceased was admitted in the Intensive Care Unit (ICU) and on 13 August 2019, the deceased was
pronounced dead at 12.03pm.

Vehicles to be inspected: FN17H - Rider (Potential Defendant)




h)

10 In-Charge: SIO Adrian Lim

Case IAFP-1B-20190820 - Mechanical Inspection of Motor Car - SMH5996Y (TP/1P/49955/2019)

On 13 August 2019 (Tuesday) at about 9.08 a.m., the Involved Party was travelling straight along Tiong
Bahru Road towards Leng Kee Road, on lane 2 of the 2-lanes. As he was travelling past a slip road on his
left, the Deceased had crossed the road from his left to right side and collided on to the left side of his
motor car. Due to the accident, the Deceased sustained multiple injuries and was conveyed to the Ng
Teng Fong General Hospital by ambulance. The Deceased was reported to be unconscious and suffered
a cardiac arrest. She succumbed to her injuries and was pronounced dead in the said hospital on the
same day at 10.27 a.m., by Dr Daniel Goh En Qi.

Vehicles to be inspected: SMH5996Y - Driver (Involved Party)

10 In-Charge: SIO Kamaliah

Case IAFP-1B-20190820 - Mechanical Inspection of Prime Mover XE3684 X (TP/IP/50073/2019)

On 13 August 2019 (Tuesday) at about 1.23 p.m., the Deceased was believed to be cycling across the
zebra-crossing along the slip road of Tampines Industrial Ave 3 into Tampines Ave 10 when he collided
onto the left front portion of the Involved Party’s vehicle. After the collision, B2 did not stop at the
scene. The Involved Party was later traced through LTA cameras. Due to the accident, the Deceased was
reported to be unconscious and was conveyed to Changi General Hospital by ambulance. The Deceased
succumbed to his injuries and was pronounced dead in the said hospital on the same day at 2 p.m., by
Dr Terence Chong Kee Liem.

Vehicles to be inspected: XE3684X - Driver (Involved Party)

10 In-Charge: SIO Kamaliah

2. These request has been approved by my management.
3. Thank you Sirs.
cc: FAIT Team & |0 Phua Tiak Yee, fyip

Best regards,

Kamaliah Kamis (Miss)
Senior Investigation Officer | Fatal Accident Investigation Team

Traffic Police

Department | Singapore Police Force

DID: (65) 6547 6435 | FAX: (65) 6547 6352
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